Vic (LKKAuto)

- —————  — e ———————

From: ONG U U <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 May, 2019 12:54 PM

To: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto); Admin A; MT_Claim_5G

Subject: RE: Our Ref 18/18/18/vC00/021102 REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR

ACCDT INVOLVING SKU416T & GBDB836H ON 7.11.18 [External General]

Lonpac External - General
Dear lJia Le

Please proceed.

Regards,
Ong Li Li
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel:__{ﬁ5} 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

— 4

The all ' ¥ew | lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto) [mailto:JiaLe@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 10 May, 2019 B:59 AM
To: ONG LT LI
Cc: Vic (LKKAuto); Admin A
Subject: FW: Our Ref; 18/18/18/VC00/021102 RE: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR ACCDT INVOLVING
SKU416T & GBDBR36H ON 7.11.18
Lonpac Ref: 18/18/18/VC00,/021102
LKK Rel: CC4/LPC18020221/T1ha3
Dear Sirs/Madam

we refer to the above matter.

We have highlighted to your good office on 21/11/2018 of Third-Party's request to do Direct Settlement with
our Principal, Lonpac Insurance Bhd.

This is o head-to-rear collision, Liability Is not in our driver's favour.

summary to offer to third party repairer, “VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE" is as follows: -

Claimed Amount Revised Amounl

|. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $ 7.835.93 $4.591.15
2. Loss of Use (3days x $120.00) 3 340.00 $ 300.00 (3days x $100.00)
3. LTA/ GIA Search Fee $ 200 $ 200

Total | $8.197.93 $4,893.15




**03days recommendation for repair

Relevant supporting claim documents are attached herewith for your perusal and reference.

The above is for your approval,

Best Regards,

Carlor Chan | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jinle@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(q084933)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 6 December, 2018 12:04 PM

To: 'ONG LI LI

Cc: MT_Claim_5G; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 18/18/18/vC00/021102 RE: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR ACCDT INVOLVING
SKU416T & GBDS8836H ON 7.11.18

Dear Li Li,
Received with thanks.

Based on Ol GIA report, since it is a rear-ended case, we will proceed with D5 to TP.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-2006 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

s

~iw . Save the Earth: Print only when necessary:

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mall or any attached ltems. Please delete the e-mall and all attachments, including any copies thereof. and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]
Sent: Thursday, 6 December, 2018 12:02 PM

To: Vic {LKKAuto)

Cec: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 18/18/18/VC00/021102 RE: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR ACCDT INVOLVING
SKU416T & GBDBB836H ON 7.11.18

Dear Vic

Attached is our Insured’s GIA report which we just received.
2



Volkswagen Centre Singapore

247 Alexandra Road Singapore 159934
Fax: 64741643 Tel: 63057299

LETTER OF DEMAND

Your Ref: cew| L¥c| ims 224 II ha 2
Our Ref: ScwlipT I

Wiy Beg, Mam S110ICHVE
CFET iy MIOOBASDR 2

To: LoNTRL  NyutaedE GHO

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING _ T M16T ¢ Gsv 8iseH gy T 113

We are claimimg on behalf of our client STHarean  TRLANIRPpAN owner of
vehicle number o €T involved in accident on e

with vehicle ixo RE3LH along/at ?‘E_Twﬁm‘_w o T
Descrnption of elaims:

Cost of Repairs s M- I3 ( Incl 7% GST )

Loss of Use/Rental s " - X__ 7 Days=s FE°

Medical Fee S ( Incl 7% GST )

Search Fee o ( Incl 7% GST )
TOTAL s H4953-15

We are cluiming in full and final settlement of § 1515319

Volkswagen Centre Singapore.

payable to

Kindly send us a written acknowledgement within 14 davs from receipt of this document.
Please note that finalization/settlement offer of this claim should be within 8 weeks from the

date of this document. Please email all settlement offers to melv.wongla yw.com.sg

17 1AN 109
Dated this of



Volkswagen Centre Singapore

iz Rig. Moo, SIL000HFE
O5T Pla, MA20008505-2

LETTER OF AUTHORITY
ACCIDENT INVOLVING _ SKuH4(p T and BDEF%4 on  O17ln|2egr
Dwr vefvicie s riurmiber Oiter vehicis § mumber Darw of accoemt
along ALUMA  PIE  TowakPS Tual

ACTOeN Canon

BY THE LETTER OF AUTHORITY, |/lwe, SatHaPPan PaLa M APPAN
Mame of Palicy Hoides & 1T 7 Passport aumbor
of S264TTeqg owner of Vehicle Registration

Number Seay£T hereby irrevocable appoint Volkswagen Centre Singapore
Own rahiCie 5 Numbsey

(hereinafier refer to VGS), a company incorparated in Singapore and having its registered office al 247
Alexandra Road, Singapore 159934, ts agents of any persan authorized by VGS to be *my [ our Attorney and
in * my / our name(s) on *my / our behalf to do all or any of the following:

To submit, resolve and make any claim{s) (including the commancement of legal proceedings) which *l/we may
have agains! the other *party/parties to the Accident and under the insurance *policy/palicies taken up by such
*party/parties or alternatively under Insurance Policy number A 2312 1163 aw taken up by *mefus and
pay the compulsory excess in respect of the cost repairs suffered by *mefus arising from the Accident (loss and
damage)/,

To collect payment(s) due in respect of any such claim(s) for the loss and damage, such payment to be made by
way of Cheque in favour of Volkswagen Centre Singapore and give a valid receipt and discharge therefore

For any of the purpose aforesaid, to execute, sign and deliver all documents whatsoever in relation thereto

Generally do all such acts as it shall deem necessary for the purpose of setlling such claim

*|We hereby declare that all acts, instruments and documents done by virtue of this letter of authority on *my/our
behalf by the Attorney, its agents or any person authorized by VGS in that behalf shall be as good valid and
effectual to all intents and purposes whatsoever as if the same had been done or executed by *me/us in *mylour
own proper person(s) and *l/'we hereby ratily and confirm, all acts, instruments and documents done or exacuted
by virtue of the authority and powers hereby conferred

*IiWe hereby further declare that the letter of authority hereby conferred shall remain irrevocable.

*Ie further confirm that the acceptance by VGS of the setilement amount in respeci of such constitute the full
discharge of *myiour claim{s) in respect of such loss and damage.

L1)
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, *l/we have hereunto to set *my/our hand and sign this 21 of the month
DEc Year 20%
Signed & Delivered By &

T Policy Hoider e

Wimﬂsley' y




LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

Provide always that this discharge of my claim

for dsmages relating to the damage Lo m}y *.'::hu:lr
CLAIMNO : 18/18/18/VC00/021102 shall not prejudice or affect or preclude m:n:II
DATE : 17 MAY 2019 from making a further claim for general and specia
damages for my personal injuries susiained
I accident
DISCHARGE VOUCHER" “*

I'We, SATHAPPAN PALANIAPPAN confirmed acceptance from M/s LONPAC
INSURANCE BHD and/or owner of GBD 8836H the sum of Singapore Dollar Four
Thousand Nine Hundred Fourteen and Cents Fifteen Only ($4.914.15) in full and final
satisfaction, liquidation and discharge of all property losses competent (0 me/us upon
the said M/s LONPAC INSURANCE BHD in respect of all property losses
sustained by me/us whether now or hereafter to become manifest, arising either
directly or indirectly from an accident involving GBD 8836H and SKU 416T on 07
November 2018 along PIE TOWARDS TUAS.

I /We hereby agree to indemnify and keep indemnify (LONPAC INSURANCE
BHD/ PICO GUARDS PTE LTD AND/OR ONG CHONG BOON) against all
claims and any claims whatsoever made by any person/persons on our behalf
respect of the said accident.

I/'We further authorize you to pay the above scttlement sum  directly to
VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE.

I'We hereby acknowledged that this payment is made on a without admission of
liability basis and without prejudice to all related claims and in respect of our
insured’s recovery action.

....... WA

Signature éf Yehicle owner/Date

f @

d | " ‘I.‘ I = " I oo T I &
- g ) 1A ) fi | B | i - i

SATle A b bt

Name u-l‘;:l;-icle u“mér a’Dﬁtc



Volkswagen Centre Singapore

Service Tax Invoice No. SV1BP56614

iz Beg. Mo, 3310004PE
GET Ma. M230D0YE505-2

SERVICE ORDER NO: 18IP3153 VEH NO.; SKU416T

SERVICE CUSTOMER NO EOSEIEC DATE 2012/18 Phesoup:
SERVICE CUBTOMER MAME : | snpac nsuranoe B0 Wil MO WYWEZZ AT MO RS KM A6 886
VELEPHONE NO GEARBOX CODE par Engine ba .
ADDRESS 18" Thamwan Reed MODEL (ETTATH (O5G] TRENDLNE
B0 Umdnd Sauare T Winng besy
T Next Appointment Date
Past Bnde s Mead Appointmant Milaags 0
LT GESCRIPTION grx 7=} UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
LONPAC DIRECT SETTLEMENT
DOA 7.11.2018
SURVEYOR LKK
TP VEHICLE GBDBB36H
¥ (=~
1 LABCLUR - JNIT Bal oo B0 00
? SOEAY DRk 7" LT #0080 #3000
b Tow VT Tuaiily Aeccry Bervess 100 T
E T SWC- Qsiiily Racovary Sarvoe 3 - T
5 SROGRANMING & CALIBRATION. NETT 100 Ti %40 001 &8300
8 CHECK WIRE HAMNESS EDL GEMECR BOCHET 100 tu 200 0 280 30
k. i
? HEAR BLMFER 1 bd mCE ' 5 84 1,258 B4
# SRCILER E- s 43537 498 3¢
L] STAIF NPHOVED TYoE 100 BCS 6 88 o A8

GST (T%) AMOUNT:  300.38
TOTAL AMOUNT: 459115

For Volkswagen Group Singapore Pre Lid
N |

Customer © J Adthoriséd Signatory

NOTICE
1 i by tranader caymaeTin should te mase cavabie = Volhswegen Group Singapore Pre Lid Sk Account PSEEI1e002 Swift Coder DEUTBGSS Fasss nocaie
Cusiomes Mame snd invaice Mumber = e Sogmend

247 Alaxandra Road Singapore 158934 Phonae G4748288 Fax | 64711022



@MOVA

Automolive Ple

Tax Invoice
Veh# - SKQ8473X  RK141381
1 s inv & - RK730477
SATHAPPAN PALANILAPPAN RA# . B13442000
3 OXFORD ROAD From - 18/12/2018
#02-01
SINGAPORE 218814 To - 21122018
Terms - COD
Astention - MS PEARLYN Remarks - MICHELLE-VW
Description Qty UPrnce Amounts SS
RENTAL CHARGES 3 DAY 11215 336 45

FROM 18/12/2018 TO 211272018
VW JETTA SKQB473X
RENTAL AGREEMENT - B13442

DRIVEN BY | SATHAPPAN PALANILAFFAN

YOUR REF VWI/ALEX-SKV418T

= T

-

BY. MMERCALD, Parcid TN -

Lra

Main Office:

Mowa Bidicing

o 32 Jalen Wiamg
Sngapom 150419

T [B5) 84703323
Fax ; (B5) E27 5887
AWVRLITICRRL COETL NG

Workshop Dept:

Biocs: 1008
Bukit Marah Lars ]
=01 DAEDEDE

Singapore 1S97ZE

Tal (B5) 82723692
Far (BS) 8270 8114

2o Py 10800550

G5T Rag M2-O0BRRE-2

11 Ao 0

Singapore Dollars
Three Hundred Sixty Only

Thank you for your continuous support
o
|
AL
A\ |

“
MOVA AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

AMOUNT 53
GSTET™

AMOUNT DUE S5

336 45
2355

350.00



@ MOVA

AUTOMOTIWE pTE

Webata: wovw, Moul com, 8g

LTD

Fan Yoang

s
24 Breahsiown Sarvics. (88) 9709 8888
Bedok Branch: 218 Badok Centrns #071- 138, Smgapore 4500138

3333 Fac (65) 5270 8314

Branch:
Blk 122 Bukit Mamn Lana 1 #0150, Singepaons 130122
Branci: Mo, 15 Fan Yoong Road Singapors 426730

RENTAL AGREEMENT
RANO.:B 13442

Co. Feg. No. 1888040015 Thi: [65] B804 TBTT HEEI:I""n '*‘EEE i
RENTAL DETAILS T 413 INSURANCE EXCESS AMOUNT
watiche MahaiMooal Setie Vehice No Singapore Malsysis Signature
DataiTime Out 1841 e ?-rfSﬂm. aspd 5;3301? M
Patrol Lavel Dut TE w1 ngﬂ Ve 78 F | Par Accidant Par Acaidan & "
Ouim T In Charges -
Padead Lol In | E 18 174 3@ 1/ &8 34 TR F | eckis @5 oy
Changs Ovar |- Date il weses 36 Pt s
Change Over 2 Dsis It 2 Dan @5 133 Pwisy 4$53(. 47
KM Qut; KM I Hun @S i
HIRER DETAILS Sub-Total
Named Hirer Lass Dimosunt Y
[ e Sathapen Palaniuppan sl Chaspes
Aadresa 3 Oxeord Em;! $#03 - 0| |FowDs parday/ wask| mooth
Pas I
SC 3188 \4) DB el
y Miaz Charges
idantity Car o | S 264 ¥ J64E ol $ 233 55
Dats of Bt o4 - o1- 195% Total $3l0e0
Diriving License: E:ﬁﬂ;"]ﬁ‘tE m.mm.mim COMPANY BLING | (TTHERR
Country of issun St Pre-Paymant
Twt (HP) [u]] Ewroaymant and Deccsi NE
Hanoaniy: _@u Amoun! Refunoea Dus
Effective Duie a1 Jan ol Sigratrs of Refund
Additionul Hirer Famamny:
= fwfrf?'q
(s YW - Mex - gpy 4leT
Tvwsiim Mo Ral bo
Chachied Cut By Chachead in By Chechad By
ksanttty Card Mo
Dats of S
Drving Licensa: Sales-in Charge: Meleall.
Country of lssum Past § years sccidents YES | NOT]
Tal (HF! )
Maticreallty:
Efective Dalw:

1 Bl unidersinnd ard sgressd o e inema snd cordion spoended on both sioey of fhis veios Fesi Agresmers | e sgreed thal 4 lhers 3 B0y SutEINGing arToUnt Ceyatle
after the conciusion of my renial not resricmd (o pavking of et slingemete during My pencd of hire. | will agres thal Bwss oulstandirg payment be (il o my chipge

mmmwm Al serwe iminmmation gesn e e 8 inee in connechon i

Fﬁunsmgt‘aﬁmmmmms

IMPORTANT

- N FE -

a5 0 day el

this sgreament.

Authomet Managar Sigrature

R ¥ R I R I e T

Qinky euffrzeg Smvsry wilfy wels) Suusg ADOMEE OF MAIMAM 2 FEars T e T Mo @i
All ranisl vabicies mie sty loi Slegegoes yes ks ani msy rol e deisen oulseie Singacers silhuu] shor approval of MOV Aurectils

=ty aeckdert, T Hrgr Tt aport bo MOV dctomotss mmediately. The Hoer Sl sncedeor o esSest in sl Manners poksDes

Tha Hirer shasll b Baben bor wl] sacons chumges (11 ey} for lnie il ol i Raaaly i ahowen inciusis of COW sidd PR Liste returm of o than 4 howrs will ba comsideesd

Date & Time



" Invoice Page | of 2

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
INSURANCE 5rcne -656224 0010 Fax +65 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating Hours Monday to Friday Sam to S5pm
GST Registration No M400017735

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

QOur Ref No GR-18-1T1873

Date of Reguest 071112018 Your Ref Mo Onling Purchase

Volkswagen Centra Singapore

247 Alexandra Road

Singapore 158834

Dear SirMadam,

Enquiry Date 07112018

Enguiry By Wong Yen Mel

TP Vehicle No GBDBa3GH

Accident Date 07112018

Enquiry Result |

TP Vehicle No Ainsurar Period of Insurance Insurer Tel No
GBRDBE3EH Lonpac Insurance Bhd 28/06/2018-28/0612018 +65 62507388
Thank You

The images provided 1o you are taken from the anginal reports forwarded 1o the centre by the members of the Ganesal Ingurance
Association ol Singapora and we take no responsibility for their accuracy or contents and shall ba under no lisbility whatsosver for any
loss or damage ansing out of or n connechan with the reparts or their mMages

This (s a computer genérated document and reguires no signature.

hitps:/‘www giarme.org.sg/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsas& useaction=dsp_genin... 7112018



" Invoice Page2of 2

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
wum RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
& Raffles Q #18-00, Si 048580
INSURANCE #icne -65 6224 0010 Fax +5 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating Hours Monday to Friday Sam to 5pm

RECORDS MAMAGEMENT CENTRE GST Regisiration No M400017735

TAX INVOICE
Our Ref No GR-18-171873
Date of Request ornmuzoma Your Ref No Online Purchase
Valkswagen Centre Singapore
247 Alexandra Road
Singapore 158834
Dear SirMadam,
Enquiry Date 07112018
Enquiry By Wang Yen Mel
TP Vehicle No GBDBA3sH
Accident Date 071172018
DESCRIFTION AMODUNT [55)
TP Insurer Enquiry 1.87
GST Amouni 013
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 200

Thank You

This is a computer generated document and reguires no signature

For GIARMC Official use
Dare
|%] GIRO [ | Cash | | Chegque

https://'www.giarme.org.sg ¢claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsus& fuseaction=dsp_genin... 7112018



